Christie Renfro

From: Cierra Homic <chomic@geoservicesllc.com>

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 11:38 AM

To: Christie Renfro

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ball Road Development Wetland Fill NR2203.248
Attachments: Proposed silt fence (topo) REVISED.pdf; Proposed silt fence REVISED.pdf

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Christie,
| hope you had a good holiday and got a well-deserved break!
Please see the attached revised plans.

Reading through the rules for the General Permit, it reads “A 30-foor natural water quality riparian buffer shall be
preserved between such waterbodies and the disturbed areas to the maximum extent practicable, during construction
activities......\Where it is not practicable to maintain a full water quality riparian buffer. BMPs providing equivalent
protection to a receiving stream as a natural water quality riparian buffer must be used.”

The permittee has proposed a double row of Type-C silt fence to be used which is an additional cost to the developer
that was unforeseen. The permittee has been able to provide a minimum 15 foot buffer with an average 30-foot buffer.
However, in the three locations where the impacted wetland and unimpacted wetland meet, it is not practical to have a
15 foot buffer and the civil engineer and permittee is proposing to use equivalent measures. We feel that these are
equivalent measure that meet the language and requirements of both the terms and conditions for the General ARAP
and CGP.

The ARAP application was submitted before the CGP and | do apologize for putting the cart before the horse. However,
that will be submitted by the civil engineer as they have designed and wrote the SWPPP for the development.

May the new year bless you with health, wealth, and happiness!
Thank you,

Cierra Davis
Environmental Scientist

GEOServices, LLC-Geotechnical and Materials Engineers
A Universal Engineering Sciences Company

GEOServices, LLC

2561 Willow Point Way
Knoxville, TN 37931
(330) 853-9015 cell
(865) 539-8242 office
(865) 539-8252 fax



email: chomic@geoservicesllc.com

From: Christie Renfro <Christie.Renfro@tn.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 8:49 AM

To: Cierra Homic <chomic@geoservicesllc.com>

Subject: Ball Road Development Wetland Fill NR2203.248

Cierra,

There is only one thing that needs to be changed for the Ball Road wetland fill. The silt fence for erosion
control should not be right up against the edge of the wetland areas that will not be impacted. The
wetland areas that will not be disturbed will require a minimum 15 foot buffer with average of 30 feet.
Silt fence cannot be within the buffer area because it has to be trenched in disturbing the soil.

Could you please send me revised plans with the silt fence moved so it is not within the buffer zones of
the areas that will not be impacted. Also there is an area od silt fence that shows it going across a stream
and that should be removed. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Environment &

= Conservation

Christie Renfro| Environmental Consultant
Division of Water Resources
3711 Middlebrook Pike
Knoxville, TN 37921
Phone: 865-364-9495 Fax: 865-594-6105
Front Desk:865-594-6035
Christie.Renfro@tn.gov
We value your feedback! Please complete our customer satisfaction survey




VICKIE CAUGHRON
Lor J
PLAT INST-NO.20712037130050707

W
£&
@ Ly
S
&o
A
PROPOSED SILT FENCE
WET—WEATHER CONVEYANCE
START OF STREAM
'0.175 AC WETLAND WETLAND UNIMPACTED
E TO BE FILLED
STREAM
WETLAND UNIMPACTED
T
-
.9
HALL
INST-NO. 200304770097 704
W0 +/- TYPICAL VAR, 10 +/- TYPICAL

POST_OR
* WOVEN WIRE FENCE OR POLYPROPYLENE MESH

L PO
(SEE SECTION 170 REQUIRED ONLY WITH TYPE "C* SILT FENCE.
WO0D POST OR 3
(SEE SECTION 170 h:PHD\rED FILTER FABRIC ‘:PROVED FILTER FABRIC 5 ;
] ‘W g
a /- \ = 933
wm g
@ 2
2 =
* x 5
= = ""
ND_LINE 'E'
e =
— T e
- ! 7 w
e Sz £ e S S e g ]
L L1 “\JRENCHED FOR RETENTION OF SILT,F REQUIRED £
=
[=] =
£
]
L —
3 K
sl =
L L =
ELEVATION g :!
kel g
FENCE TYPE | Tondu| H | 0 | ® TYPICAL USES =
DOUBLE ROW SILT FENCE TYPE & | 4 FT. | 24| re | 300 A 2
: O'_/ =_r[]/ 1=OG/ - -
AT_BRIDGE END ROLLS, DOUBLE ROW ALONG N &8 5:
P i | 4 FT. | 2t | voge | 3r-0r | STREAMS WETLANDS 4RO ENVIRONMENTALLY .
. SENSITIVE AREAS FOR USE OF THIS MATERIAL
IN FABRIC CHECKDAMS SEE D-24D.

WWC
_____ STREAM
oo o PROPOSED TYPE-C SILT FENCE
Y X—¥—%—  BARBED WIRE FENCE

WETLAND IMPACTED

WETLAND UNIMPACTED

VICKTE CAUGHRON
Lor 7

FLAT

INST-NO.201203730050707

0.017 AC WETLAND

Vo

\J’\\ \
0/14 \ APPROX. LOCATION OF OFF PROPERTY STREAM
OV /
Np 4@5 Pe \
70,70 @4
@go £ \

STREAM

TO BE FILLED
0.058 AC WETLAND TO BE FILLED

Boundaries shown are approximate and

g

=)

=}

=]

el

Q

g

o

£
&0
2R%

[Sa)
Z0 @
<z £3
= 0 Z @
P 24
el O%m
el
QQ mm%
Z W = >0
<VJ QEU
22 e
no g
= X

=B
w»n| M — | N
AEIEEE

ola|ld

T2
;a2
s le | <
O - N =R
N ERE



chomi
Stamp

chomi
Stamp


N
wlLe
Y z
<
]
S £
=
I e
o
» g
' > L a
\ VICKIE CAUGHRON 5 g
L07 5 c
\ —_— / PLAT INST-NO.201205150050.707 ER5
N e
l‘. * S / wn A
E wWwC 8¢
(== 5 £
(1 (¢ 2S00 B S NS STREAM S
WETLAND: UNIMPACTED '%%ﬁl’ e e o PROPOSED TYPE-C SILT FENCE Z @3
R\ W >
?\ qvt:‘" PROPOSED SILT FENCE XX —X—X— BARBED WIRE FENCE
\ e. WET—WEATHER CONVEYANCE
k‘ . START OF STREAM |~ ] WETLANDIMPACTED
\é \ ( ~; WETLAND UNIMPACTED |:| WETLAND UNIMPACTED
\ S -
\ I A% : z & m
. \ < S a
% — Z Za
SE g2
e TREAM ~ 242
; m &
= o @mm
/ A SH 285
S8 YR
. ’ A\ EA xa %
‘ Z m ~ > s}
’ } < x40
SN =5 %53
2 RN oS 22
S AN &>
HALL o \ % \ -~ W
WSTNO.200304770097704, ' \ \\\ N
W’»\
\
"’ TEIEEIE
ola |l
\ |9
. | Z]F|2
sl | <
10 *#- TYPICAL VAR, 10" +/- TYPICAL z é ij g "
g 18 |13 |8 |k
[=} < 2] = a
STEEL PPUSTT R * WOVEN WRE FENCE OR POLYPROPYLENE MESH R
(SEE SECTION 11 REQUIRED OMLY WITH TYPE "C" SILT FENCE. E Q
w *
WOOD POST OR g a
(SEE LSECIIDN 17 ﬂ:PﬁOVED FILTER FABRIC /wm 0.017 AC WETLAND ) 'El 2
Lu 4 * TO BE FILLED &= 2
— - . 4& w3
i - ) =
1 ] Y, £
& (i ]
= B = - E
B
aﬁ%n diﬁl@. il @=
P, P N 2
Ly L1 i “ JRENCHED FOR RETENTION OF SILT, IF RECQUIRED -E
- g
S
—Il §"’8
- - £ 27
ELEVATION E 5E
- FEnCE TYPE| Poadrul # | 0 | W TYPICAL USES s 1o R 5
DOUBLE ROW SILT FENCE o Tarn oo oe 8 ¢
AT BRIDGE END ROLLS, DOUBLE ROW ALONG @ ag
R L E B B e At e s S
IN FABRIC CHECKDAMS SEE D-24D.
\ FIGURE j



chomi
Stamp




